Please ask for:

Chief Executive’s Office
Mr G K Bankes ChC)rle-y

Direct Dial: (01257) 515123

E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk Borough Council

Your Ref:

Our Ref: GKB/AJS Town Hall
Doc ID: Market Street
Date: 08 August 2005 Chorley
Chief Executive: il

Jeffrey W Davies mALLM

Dear Councillor

A meeting of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee B is to be held in the Council Chamber, Town
Hall, Chorley on Monday, 22nd August, 2005 commencing at 2.00 pm.

AGENDA

Apologies for absence

Declarations of Any Interests

Members of the Sub-Committee are reminded of their responsibility to declare any
personal interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the
Members Code of Conduct. If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the
matter.

Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificates) Requlations 2003
- Applications to vary Premises Licence in respect of Printers Arms, Coppull
Hall Lane, Coppull (Pages 1 - 44)

Report of Director of Legal Services (enclosed)

Attached for Members information is the Hearing Procedure

Yours sincerely

/
arl

/

Chief Executive

Continued....

@ (01257) 515151 Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk



Distribution

1.

Agenda and reports to all Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee B (Councillor
Iddon (Chair), Councillors, A Gee and David Dickinson for attendance

Agenda and reports to Director of Legal Services and Licensing Manager for attendance.
Agenda and reports to Executive Leader (Councillor J Wilson) Deputy Leader (Councillor
Edgerley) Leader of Conservative Group (Councillor P Goldsworthy), Leader of Liberal
Democrat Group (Councillor K Ball) and Councillor R Snape for information.

Agenda and reports to all remaining Chief Officers for information.

Agenda and reports to all remaining Members of the Council for information.



Agenda Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

SUB-COMMITTEE

GENERAL PROCEDURE POINTS FOR HEARINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee will conduct hearings in accordance with the following general
principles:

All parties have a right to a fair hearing.
Decision-making will be conducted in an open, transparent and accountable way.
Each application will be determined on its own merits and the decision will be based upon:

the merits of the application

the promotion of the four licensing objectives

the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

the Licensing Authority will only permit licensing decisions to be taken by sub-committee
consisting of three members. In the event of one member being unable to attend, the Licensing
authority will use it's best endeavours to substitute another member, taken from the
membership of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee reserve list.

the Sub-Committee may disallow cross-examination in exceptional circumstances; this decision
will be taken on a case by case basis with a presumption to allow. However, parties are
advised that the Sub-Committee wishes to discourage hostile cross examination.

late representations and evidence will usually only be considered with the agreement of all
parties present.

decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant/other party is present
unless the Sub-Committee consider it necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to
a specified date. All notices and representations from absent parties will be considered.

the Sub-Committee will generally allow parties a maximum of 30 minutes per party to make all
relevant Statements. However, the Sub-Committee recognises that in certain circumstances
this may be insufficient due to the complexity of the issues involved. In this situation the Sub-
Committee will consider representations from those parties involved in the hearing as to the
length required to make all relevant statements. The Licensing Authority respectfully requests
that all parties keep points pertinent and the discussion moving in the interests of cost and
efficiency.



Agenda Page 2 Agenda ltem 3

o the Sub-Committee recognises that Regulation 14 requires all hearings should take place in
public unless the licensing authority “considers that the public interest in doing so outweighs the
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking place in public’ in which the
applicant, those assisting the applicant or other interested parties can be excluded. In the
absence of any criteria in the Licensing Act 2003, the guidance issued under section 182 of the
Act or the licensing Regulations, the Licensing Authority has adopted the existing criteria in
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 for excluding the press and public. The public
and press will be excluded when the Sub-Committee is considering an application for a
personal licence, where Lancashire Police have lodged an objection notice due to an existing
relevant offence(s). Generally, the public and the applicant will be excluded when the Sub-
Committee is determining a decision. Once a decision has been made all parties will be
readmitted and the Chair will announce the decision and give reasons.

° all parties will be notified of the decision in accordance with any periods set down by the
Licensing Act 2003 or where none are prescribed within 5 working days.

° the Sub-Committee has the right to exclude any parties behaving in a disruptive manner at the
hearing at its own discretion.

ADMINGEN/89299JM2 2



10.

1.

12.

Agenda Page 3 Agenda ltem 3

HEARING PROCEDURE

PREMISES/CLUB PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS

CHAIR OF SUB-COMMITTEE:

opens meeting

introduces Members and Officers

confirms details of all parties in attendance
outlines procedure to be followed

LICENSING OFFICER OUTLINES APPLICATION AND
REPRESENTATIONS

QUESTIONS TO LICENSING OFFICER FOR CLARIFICATION FROM:

. Sub-Committee
° Applicant

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE OUTLINES APPLICATION

QUESTIONS TO APPLICANT FROM:

o Sub-Committee
. Interested Representative

LANCASHIRE POLICE REPRESENTATIONS
QUESTIONS TO LANCASHIRE POLICE FROM:

° Sub-Committee
. Applicant

LANCASHIRE FIRE & RESCUE REPRESENTATIONS
QUESTIONS TO LANCASHIRE FIRE & RESCUE FROM:

. Sub-Committee
° Applicant

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH (ENVIRONMENT) REPRESENTATIONS
QUESTIONS TO ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FROM:

. Sub-Committee
° Applicant

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH (HEALTH & SAFETY) REPRESENTATIONS

ADMINGEN/89299JM2 3

RELEVANT



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

Agenda Page 4 Agenda ltem 3

QUESTIONS TO ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FROM:

. Sub-Committee
° Applicant

PLANNING SERVICES REPRESENTATIONS
QUESTIONS TO PLANNING SERVICES FROM:

° Sub-Committee
° Applicant

SOCIAL SERVICES REPRESENTATIONS
QUESTIONS TO SOCIAL SERVICES FROM:

° Sub-Committee
. Applicant

TRADING STANDARD REPRESENTATIONS

QUESTIONS TO TRADING STANDARDS FROM:

. Sub-Committee
o Applicant

INTERESTED PARTIES REPRESENTATIONS
QUESTIONS TO INTERESTED PARTIES FROM:

. Sub-Committee
° Applicant

INTERESTED PARTIES INVITED TO BRIEFLY SUMMARISE
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES INVITED TO BRIEFLY SUMMARISE
APPLICANT (OR REPRESENTATIVE) INVITED TO SUM UP

DECISION MAKING
All parties retire whilst Sub-Committee makes decision.
NOTICE OF DECISION

Parties re-admitted and Chair announces decision and reasons.

ADMINGEN/89299JM2 4



Agenda Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

Cherley

Borough Council

Meeting

Director of Legal Services Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 22/08/05

APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF
PRINTERS ARMS, COPPULL HALL LANE, CHORLEY

PURPOSE OF REPORT
1. For members to determine an application to vary a premises licence.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

2. There are no specific implications for corporate policies arising from this report.
RISK ISSUES
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in

the following categories:

Strategy Information

Reputation Regulatory/Legal 4
Financial Operational

People Other

4, There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court by the applicant in respect of a
decision to refuse to vary the premises licence or where the conditions of licence are
modified. There is also the right of appeal to the Magistrates Court by a person who has
made relevant representations against a decision to grant the variation or to modify the
conditions of licence.

CURRENT PREMISES LICENCE

5. The premises licence was converted under the grandfather provisions. The current
licensable activities are as follows

supply of alcohol by retail (on Licence)

Monday — Saturday 11.00 — 23.00
Sunday and Good Friday 12.00 — 22.30
Christmas Day 12.00 — 15.00 and 1900 — 22.30

Late night refreshment Hours

Monday — Saturday 22.00 —23.00
Sunday, Christmas Day and 22.00 - 23.00
Good Friday

ADMINREP/REPORT




Agenda Page 6 Agenda ltem 3

On New Years Eve, the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol and the provision of
entertainment (if a PEL is in force) commence as set out above and extend to the start of
the permitted hours on the following day as set out above, and the permitted hours for the
provision of late night refreshment extend until 05:00 on the following day.

Current conditions are those embedded conditions under the Licensing Act 1964

THE APPLICATION

6.

A copy of the application to variation is attached to this report in full in Appendix 1. In
summary the application is to conduct the following licensable activities and at the times
set out below.

Requlated Entertainment

i) Live Music - Indoors
Friday and Saturday 1900 — 01.00
Music and Singing (amplified and unamplified)

i)  Recorded Music—  Indoors
Friday and Saturday 1900 — 01.00
Pre-recorded amplified music including backing music for
performers and DJ’s

iii)  Provision of facilities for making music - Indoors
Friday and Saturday 1900 — 01.00
Provision of piano amplification
equipment and Karaoke
Supply of Alcohol — On or Off the Premises
Monday — Saturday inclusive 11.00 01.00
Sunday 12.00 — 00.00
Non Standard Times -
1100 to 0100 on all Bank or Public Holidays (including Christmas
Eve,
Boxing Day and New Years Day)

Hours premises are open to the Public
Monday — Saturday 11.00 — 01.30
Sunday — 1200 — 00.30
Non Standard Times -
11.00 to 01.30 on all Bank or Public Holidays (including Christmas
Eve
Boxing Day and New years Day).
An additional 30 minutes on the day when British summer time commences

ADDITIONAL STEPS TO BE TAKEN TO PROMOTE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

7.

The applicant has indicated that following additional steps will be taken to promote the
licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder

° No irresponsible sales promotions of alcoholic beverages shall be offered to
customers.

° No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public.

° A sign will be displayed on the premises indicating the standard hours during
which the sale of alcohol is permitted.



Agenda Page 7 Agenda ltem 3

i)  Public Safety

° All fire doors will be maintained effectively self closing and shall not be held
open other than by approved devices.

° Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other
emergencies, including how the brigade shall be summoned, are to be
prominently displayed.

i)  The Prevention of public nuisance

) No regulated entertainment of any type shall take place outside the premises
in any areas which are within the licence holders control after 22.00 save for
any special event seven days notice of which has been given to the licensing
authority and the Police.

° When amplified musical entertainment is taking place inside the premises
after 22.00 windows and doors save for entrance and exit purposes will be
kept shut.

° A sign will be located at the exit(s) requesting that customers leaving the
premises do so quietly and with consideration to neighbours

iv)  The protection of children from harm

° No one under the age of 16 will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises
after 21.00 save on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve.

° Anyone who appears to be under the age of 18 and who is attempting to buy
alcohol must be required to produce proof of age before such a sale is made.

OTHER ACTIVITIES THAT MAY GIVE RISE TO CONCERN IN RESPECT OF CHILDREN

8

None.

CONDITIONS/ RESTRICTIONS TO BE REMOVED ON VARIATION

9.

None.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS - RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

11.

12.

There has been a relevant representation received to the application to vary from the
Police. The objection is relevant to the Licensing Objective — Prevention of Public
nuisance .

A copy of the representation in full is attached to this report in Appendix 2. In summary -
the Police feel that the hours applied for live music are excessive for the area that the
premises are situated i.e. by a large residential area. The police therefore object to the
01.00 hours for the entertainment.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS - INTERESTED PARTIES

13.

14.

There has been a relevant representation received to the application to vary from an
interested party who resides close to the premises. The objection is relevant to the
following licensing objectives - Prevention of public Nuisance

A copy of the representation in full is attached to this report in Appendix 2. In summary
the interested party states that although the Licensee currently keeps an orderly house
they wish to object to the application to extend the licensing hours until 1am on the basis
that the premises are located in a residential area and there is already noise disturbance
from customers leaving the premises at night. the interested party is of the view that the



15.

Agenda Page 8 Agenda ltem 3

extension of hours would be wholly unacceptable into the early hours of the morning
during the days of the week proposed when having to get up early for work. The
interested party states that disturbances currently range from loud talking, discarded
bottles being left on their premises from parties walking home passed their house, car
alarms going off, unnecessary revving of engines, slamming of car doors from patrons
parked on the car park.

The interested party also objects to the proposed extended entertainment licence
because this public house is not acoustically sound proofed and noise disturbance into
the early hours at weekend would again interfere with our quality of life.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a Licensing Authority must have regard
to its Statement of Licensing Policy and to the guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under Section 182 of the Act.

As members will be aware the four licensing objectives are as follows:

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

prevention of public nuisance;

the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that where relevant representations are received the
Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider them unless the parties agree that a
hearing is unnecessary.

The Licensing Authority in determining the application, having have regard to the
representations, may take the following steps it considers it necessary for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

i) reject the application in whole or in part
i)  modify the conditions.

Members must have regard to the Statement of Licensing Policy when determining this
application. In particular, member’s attention is drawn to the following paragraphs:

Paragraph 1.3 The policy provides guidance on the general approach the Council, as
Licensing Authority, within the meaning of the Act, will take in terms of licensing,
However, each application will be considered separately, on its individual merits.

Paragraph 1.4 The Statement of Licensing Policy sets out how the licensing objectives
will be achieved and to secure the safety and amenity of residential communities whilst
facilitating a sustainable entertainment and cultural industry. The Policy recognises both
the needs of residents for a safe and healthy environment in which to live and work and
the importance of safe and well run entertainment premises to the local economy.
Balancing these interests will not always be straightforward and will be guided by the four
licensing objectives.

Paragraph 1.5 This policy does not seek to undermine the right of any individual to apply
under the Act for a variety of permissions and as stated above each application will be
considered on its individual merits. Nor does the Policy seek to override the right of a
person to make representations on an application or seek a review of a licence or
certificate. However, the Council in adopting this policy is indicating that a wide range of
considerations will be taken into account.



Agenda Page 9 Agenda ltem 3

Paragraph 2.2 Each of the licensing objectives are of equal importance with these
objectives.

Paragraph 2.3 Each of the licensing objectives is of equal importance for the purposes of
this policy.

Paragraph 2.4 This policy statement is designed to deal with matters within the control of
the licensee. It focuses on the premises in which each business is carried on and the
effect that has on members of the public living, working or engaged in normal activity in
the vicinity.

Paragraph 2.5 Licensing law is not envisaged by the Licensing Authority as a mechanism
to control anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are beyond the direct control of
the licensee of any premises concerned. Therefore any terms and conditions imposed
will be focused on matters within the control of individual Licensees and others granted
relevant permissions. These matters will centre on the premises and places used for
licensable activities and in the vicinity of the places.

Paragraph 2.6 The Licensing Authority considers that every holder of a licence,
certificate or permission and designated premises supervisor is responsible for minimising
the impact of their activities and anti-social behaviour by their customers within the vicinity
of their premises.

Paragraph 5.3 The policy will not fix the hours during which alcohol can be sold. The
Licensing Authority considers that stricter controls regarding noise nuisance may be
necessary in more densely populated areas . The grant of a licence will be dependent on
the impact of an activity on the licensing objectives.

Paragraph 7.1 The policy recognises that longer (more flexible) licensing hours can
contribute to easing crime and disorder problems by ensuring that concentrations of
customers leaving premises simultaneously are avoided thus helping to reduce friction at
taxi ranks, private hire offices, fast food outlets etc.

Paragraph 7.2 Individual applications will be considered on their merits and in general
terms a flexible approach will be adopted. Fixed predetermined closing times for
particular areas will not form part of the policy and restrictions on trading hours will be
considered only where necessary to meet the licensing objectives.

Paragraph 7.3 The Licensing Authority, however, considers that the risk to disturbance to
local residents is greater when licensable activities continue late at night and into the early
hours of the morning as the ambient noise levels will be lower. The Licensing Authority
may impose stricter conditions with regard to noise control in areas, which have denser
residential accommodation, but each premises will be considered on its individual merits.

Paragraph 7.5 The Licensing Authority also recognises the principle of 24 hour opening
of all licensed premises. However, it considers that longer opening hours may be more
acceptable in commercial areas with high levels of public transport. The grant of a
licence will in all cases be dependent on the impact of an activity in relation to the
licensing objectives.

Paragraph 7.6 Where relevant representations are received, the Licensing Authority may
have regard to the following where relevant (though this is a non exhaustive list);

° the nature of the area where the premises are located (e.g. commercial,
residential);

° arrangements to ensure adequate availability of taxis and private hire vehicles,
public transport;



Agenda Page 10 Agenda ltem 3

° whether appropriate car parking is readily accessible to premises and whether the
use/parking of vehicles would cause a demonstrable adverse impact on the amenity

of residents;
° whether the licensable activities are likely to cause adverse impact especially on

local residents and whether appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent any
adverse impact;

° in relation to the grant of a new premises licence whether the premises will give rise
to a negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

In assessing the impact of the activity proposed the Licensing Authority may consider a
number of factors inter alia,

the type and scale of activity, the number and nature of clientele likely to attend;

the levels of noise from the premises, which may be acceptable later in the evening;

the proposed hours of operation;

the levels of public transport accessibility for customers and the likely means of

public or private transport that will be used, access to private hire/taxis;

the means of access to the premises eg whether on principal pedestrian routes;

° the level of car parking demand on surrounding residential streets and its effect on
local residents, and movement of traffic;

° the cumulative impact of licensed premises in an area and scope for mitigation

° frequency of the activity.

Operating Schedules to set out the measures to be taken to ensure that the licensing
objectives are addressed. Applicants are also referred to paragraph 6.6

Paragraph 13.1 Licensed Premises have significant potential to adversely impact on
communities through public nuisances arising from their operation.

Paragraph 13.2 The Licensing Authority is aware of the importance of the licensed trade
to the local economy as well as in cultural and social terms. The Licensing Authority is
also concerned to protect the amenity of residents and businesses in the vicinity of
licensed premises. 'Vicinity' is not defined in the Act or Guidance issued by the Secretary
of State. Whether or not incidents can be regarded, as 'in the vicinity' of licensed
premises is a question of fact and will depend on the particular circumstances of the case.

Paragraph 13.3 The Licensing Authority will interpret 'public nuisance' in its widest sense
and include such matters as noise emanating from the premises, light, litter, odour and
anti social behaviour where these matters impact on those living or working in an area.

Paragraph 13.4 Activities that involve public entertainment, drinking or eating, have the
potential to impact adversely on their surrounding areas due to noise, litter, and odours.
There is also the potential for disturbance caused by those attending licensable activities.
Late at night the impact of licensed activities is likely to be more objectionable to residents
living close to a licensed activity, as the ambient noise levels are often lower so noise
disturbance becomes more noticeable.

Paragraph 13.5 The policy allows for later opening hours except where there will be an
adverse impact on the licensing objectives. In general the Licensing Authority will expect
more comprehensive measures to be proposed at late night venues and/or where there
has been a history of public nuisance.

Paragraph 13.6 On receipt of relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will
assess the likelihood of it causing an adverse impact, by generally considering the
following factors where relevant:

) the location of the premises (in particular proximity to residential and other noise
sensitive premises, eg hospitals, nursing homes, hospices and places of worship);



Agenda Page 11 Agenda ltem 3

° the type of activities, the number and nature of clientele likely to attend at the time
of the application;

° the proposed hours of operation;

° levels of public transport accessibility for customers either arriving or leaving the
premises (including taxis and private hire);

° means of access to premises (whether on principal pedestrian routes);

the level of car parking demand on any surrounding residential streets and its effect

on local residents;

the cumulative impact on licensed premises in an area,;

the scope for mitigating an impact i.e. CCTV, door supervisors;

the frequency of an activity;

the design and layout of the premises;

measures taken or proposed to be taken to prevent noise or vibration escaping from

the premises eg sound proofing, air conditioning and sound limitation devices;

° measures taken to prevent unreasonable disturbance by customers/staff arriving
and leaving the premises, goods deliveries etc;

° measures taken to lessen the impact of parking in the vicinity;

° control of operating hours for all or parts of the premises (eg gardens, last
admission times and 'wind down' periods);

° measures to be taken to prevent drunkenness on the premises;

) measures to ensure collection and disposal of litter and waste outside their
premises.

Paragraph 13.7 The Licensing Authority when considering an application will take into
account previous substantiated nuisance complaints particularly when a statutory notice
has been served. Applicants may wish to have regard to the Good Practice Guide on the
Control of Noise from Pubs & Clubs produced by the Institute of Acoustics and the British
Beer and Pub Association.

Paragraph 13.8 On receipt of relevant representations, the Licensing Authority, where it
considers it necessary and/or appropriate may attach conditions to a licence to prevent
public nuisance including those drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions - see Appendix
3. In particular, it may attach a condition requiring the use of door supervisors licensed by
the Security Industry Authority

Paragraph 13.9 The Licensing Authority requires Operating Schedules, where relevant to
satisfactorily address the issue of public nuisance.

Paragraph 13.10 The Licensing Authority would also recommend applicants highlight
local public transport links and taxi and private hire services within their premises,
(including agreeing arrangements with nominated taxi and private hire firms for dropping
off and collecting customers).

Paragraph 13.11 The Licensing Authority, will in accordance with the Guidance, focus on
matters within the control of the individual Licence holder. The Licensing Authority
accepts that the difficulty that a licence holder has in preventing anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they are behind the direct control of the Licence Holder. However, the
licensing objection of preventing public nuisance will not be achieved if customers from a
premises regularly conduct themselves in an anti-social manner to the detriment of local
residents or businesses. In addition, the Council has a duty to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the Borough under the Crime & Disorder Act 1998.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT IMPLICATIONS
21. The Human Rights Act 1998 makes it unlawful for a local authority to act in a way that is

incompatible with the European Convention on Human Rights. The Council will have
particular regard to the following convention Rights;



Agenda Page 12

° Article 6 that in the determination of civil

obligations everyone is entitled to a fair public
reasonable time by an
independent and impartial tribunal established by

hearing within a

law;

° Article 8 that everyone has the right to respect for his home

and family life;

° Article 1 of the First Protocol that every person is entitled to the peaceful
enjoyment of his/her possessions including for

Agenda ltem 3

example, possession of a licence.

ASSOCIATED PAPERS

22. Application form and relevant representation.
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

23. Not applicable.

COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES
24. Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

25. Members are asked to consider the application.

ROSEMARY LYONS
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date

Doc ID

H Bee 5665 4 August 2005

LEGREP/89875LM

rights and




Agenda Page 13 Agenda ltem 3

cobbetts

(@S WeE g\
W Cobbetts

Licensing Unit Ship Canal House

Chorley Borough Council King Street
Manchester M2 4WB

Town Hall
Chorley tel: £44 (0845 404 2404
Lancashire CEESRG TV RORUICH COUM §4 (0)845 404 2414
= 874 Manchester 1
PR7 1DP
‘ 3 0 JU N 2005 obbetts.co.uk
giagiham | Leeds | Manchester

Our " SAG/MLR/PY00012-149

29 June 2005
Dear Sirs

Client: Pyramid Pub Management Ltd - Conversion

Premises: The Printers Arms Coppull Hall Lane CHORLEY PR7 4PP

Application For Conversion to Premises Licence and Variation of Premises Licence

We refer to the above-mentioned premises and now enclose the following:

1 Application for an existing licence to be converted to a premises licence (Part A);
Application to vary a premises licence (Part B);

Cheque in the sum of £250.00;

Certified copy of existing licence(s);

2

3

4

5 Plan of the premises;
6 Consent form completed by the proposed DPS; and /
7 Consent form(s) completed by existing Licence holder(s);

8 Explanatory Note entitled “Embedded Benefits”.

We confirm that we have served a copy of the application forms and relevant enclosures on all the
responsible authorities.

The Variation Notice will be displayed on the premises and in a local newspaper. A copy of the
original newspaper will follow in due course.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt.

The person dealing with this matter is Simon Jones who may be contacted on 0845 165 5261 (Direct
Dial) or simon.jones@cobbetts.co.uk (Email).

Yours faithfully

(pbbet®

Regulated by the Law Society.
Authorised by the FSA to conduct investment business.

Prop:1574926:1 A full list of partners is available at the above address.



Agenda Page 14 Agenda ltem 3

{| cake

N

SCHEDULE 1 article 2

Licensing Unit
Chorley Borough Council
Town Hall
Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

(Part A) Application for an existing licence to be converted to a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003 and (Part B) application to vary the premises licence
simultaneously
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are
inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

I Miss Joanne Louise Parr apply to convert an existing licence to a premises licence
under Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part Al below

Part A1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Printers Arms
Coppull Hall Lane

Post town : Post code
Chorley- PR7 4PP
Telephone number of premises (if any) 01257 791241 J
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 9100.00
Part A2 - Applicant Details
Please state the capacity in which you applying to convert your existing licence
Please tick v/ -
a) An individual or individuals please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual please complete section (B)

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
9) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

OoOooooood

1



Agenda Page 15 Agenda ltem 3

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England D please complete section (B)
and Wales

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr I:l Mrs I:I Miss ' Ms |:| Other title I:l

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Parr I I Joanne Louise 1
Please tick v’

Yes

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal The Printers Arms

address Coppull Hall Lane

if different from

premises address

Post Town Chorley Postcode FR7 PP

Daytime contact telephone number 01257 791241

Email Address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Mr D Mrs l:] Miss D Ms D Other title [:]

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v/
Yes

I am 18 years old or over [:l
Current postal
address
if different from
premises address
Post Town J Postcode r J

Daytime contact telephone number

Email Address
(optional)




Agenda Page 16 Agenda ltem 3

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered Number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated associated etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Agenda Page 17 Agenda ltem 3

Part A3 - Operating Schedule

If 5,000 or more people attend the premises at any one time, please state the number {:I
General description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises comprise a traditional local community public house situated in a residential area.
One bar serves all licensed areas.
There is an outside drinking area immediately adjacent at the rear of the premises.

Musical entertainment is provided under the “two in a bar” rule.

Please tick v Yes
What existing licensable activities are authorised by your existing licence(s)?

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays D
b) films D
c) indoor sporting events L__.]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment D
e) live music D
) recorded music
g) performances of dance D
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9) D
Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music D
j) dancing D
K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) D
Provision i T n

&

Sale by retail of alcohol

a) for consumption on the premises

b) for consumption off the premises

NN

Please state who you wish to be specified to be the premises supervisor under the new licence
Name  Miss Joanne Louise Parr

Address The Printers Arms Coppull Hall Lane Chorley PR7 4PP

Personal Licence number, if known,

4



Agenda Page 18

Agenda ltem 3

State any limitations on the hours during which you are permitted by your licence(s) or any additional

authorities to conduct licensable activities, including the sale of alcohol.

On Licence Hours — Liquor Only

On Licence Hours - Entertainment

From To From To
Monday 11:00 23:00 Monday )
Tuesday 11:00 23:00 Tuesday
Wednesday 11:00 23:00 Wednesday
Thursday 11:00 23:00 Thursday
Friday 11:00 23:00 Friday
Saturday 11:00 23:00 Saturday
Sunday 12:00 22:30 Sunday
Christmas 12:00 to 19:00 to Bank
Day 15:00 22:30 Holidays
Good Friday 12:00 22:30 Christmas
Day
Good Friday
Late Night Refreshment Hours
From To
Monday to 22:00 23:30
Saturday
Sunday, 22:00 23:00
Christmas
Day & Good
Friday

On New Years Eve, the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol and the provision of entertainment_(if aPELis
in force) commence as set out above and extend to the start of the permitted hours on the following day.as
set out above, and the permitted hours for the provision of late night refreshment extend until 05:00 on the

following day.




Agenda Page 19 Agenda ltem 3

Describe the conditions subject to which your existing licence(s) has/have been granted (please read guidance
note 2):

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

None

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

None

c) Public safety

None

d) The prevention of public nuisance

None

e) The protection of children from harm

None




Agenda Page 20 Agenda ltem 3

Please tick v Yes
. I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
. I have enclosed my existing licence(s) or a certified copy of each licence
. I have enclosed a plan of the premises
. I have sent copies of this application to the chief officer of police (please read guidance note 3)
. I have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor, if relevant
. I have enclosed the consent of the justices' licence holder to my application, if relevant
L] I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my appli;ation will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part A4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Capacity Solicitors and Authorised Agents on behalf of the Applicant ...

For joint applications signature of 2nd gpplicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 6). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 7)

Simon Jones
Partner

Cobbetts

Ship Canal House
King Street

Post Town Post Code
Manchester M2 4WB

Telephone Number
0845 165 5261

E-mail address (optional)
simon.jones@cobbetts.co.uk

IF YOU WISH TO APPLY SIMULTANEOUSLY FOR A VARIATION OF THE PREMISES LICENCE IF IT IS
CONVERTED FROM YOUR EXISTING LICENCE(S) UNDER SECTION 34 OR 37 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, NOW COMPLETE PART B OF THIS FORM.

IF YOU DO NOT WISH TO APPLY SIMULTANEOUSLY FOR A VARIATION OF THE PREMISES LICENCE
IF IT IS CONVERTED FROM YOUR EXISTING LICENCE(S), YOU SHOULD LEAVE PART B BLANK.




Agenda Page 21 Agenda ltem 3

PART B - Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

I Miss Joanne Louise Parr the proposed premises licence holder of an existing
licence to be converted under the terms of Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act
2003 apply to vary it under section 34/seetien-37 of the Licensing Act 2003
(delete as applicable) for the premises described in Part A above.

Part B1 - Variation
Please tick v

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect from the second appointed day?

Day Month Year
If not do you want the variation to take effect from CT T T 1T T 1T 11

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one
time, please state the number expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation. (Please read guidance note 8)

To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol until 01:00 Monday to Saturday (and on certain specified Bank/Public
Holidays) and until 00:00 [midnight] Sunday and to provide musical entertainment within those hours on Friday

and Saturday.




Agenda Page 22 Agenda ltem 3

Part B2 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the operating schedule which would be subject to change if this application

to vary were successful.

What licensable activities do you now intend to conduct on the premises and/or at what varied times do

you intend to conduct them ?

(please see section 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
j) Dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or G)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

Please tick v Yes

]

OoOdx™ OO

O O0O™

ﬁi s s R Vi d

Ll bl ok L ]

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors

(nlease read anidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)

Tue

Wed tate any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 11)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where intend to use the premises for the pe! anc
of pl t differ imes to those listed i lease list (please
read guidance note 12)

Sat

Sun




Agenda Page 23 Agenda ltem 3

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or both - please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outd

(nlease read nuidance note 8) utdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)

Tue

Wed : State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 11)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibitions of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 12)

Sat

Sun

C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)

Standard days and timings
(nlease read auidance note ])

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 11)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting

events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 12)

Fri

Sat

Sun

10




D

Agenda Page 24 Agenda ltem 3

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

entertainment outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 11)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 12)

Sat

Sun

E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors Wy

Standard days and timings or both - please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)
Music and singing [amplified and unamplified].

Tue

Wed tate any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
note 11)

Thur

Fri 1900 0100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use th mises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 12) .

Sat 1900 0100

Sun

11




F

Agenda Page 25 Agenda ltem 3

Recorded Music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors v

Standard days and timings or both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)
Pre-recorded amplified music including backing music for performers and DJ

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance note
11)

Thur

Fri 1900 0100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the columnon— -
the left, please list (please read guidance note 12)

Sat 1900 0100

Sun

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 8) :

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note
11)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for th rformanc

f dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left

please list (please read guidance note 12)

Sat

Sun

12




Agenda Page 26 Agenda ltem 3

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling

within (e), (F) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors
please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9).

Mon Qutdoors
Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 11)

Fri ‘

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 12)

Sun’

13




I

Agenda Page 27 Agenda ltem 3

Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

(please read guidance note 8) | will the facilities for making music take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors v
or both - please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)
Provision of piano amplification equipment and karaoke.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music (please
read guidance note 11) -

Thur

Fri 1900 0100 Non standard timings. Where you | intend to use the premises for the prowsmn of
facilities for making music entei diff ti to th listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 12)

Sat 1900 0100

Sun

J

Provision of Facilities for Will the facilities for dancing take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors

dancing both — please tick [v'] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance note 10)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
note 11)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the premises for the provision o
facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 12)

Sat

Sun

14




K

Agenda Page 28 Agenda ltem 3

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
withinIorJ
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors
please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9).
Mon Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within I or J (please read guidance note 11)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sun guidance note 12)
L
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [v] (please read guidance note 9). Outdoors
(please read guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 10)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 11)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premlses for the provision of
late night entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the Ieft,
please list (please read guidance note 12)
Sat
Sun

15




M

Agenda Page 29

Agenda ltem 3

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption - please tick [v] (please read
guidance note 3).

On the premises

Off the premises

Both

v

Mon 1100 0100

Tue 1100 0100

Wed 1100 0100

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 11)

Thur 1100 0100

Fri 1100 0100
Sat 1100 0100
Sun 1200 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 12)

1100 to 0100 on all Bank or Public holidays [including Christmas Eve Boxing Day and New

Years' Day].

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE BOXES N, O, P and Q below

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 14)

None

16




Agenda Page 30 Agenda ltem 3

o)

Hours premises are open State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 11)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 1100 | 0130

Tue 1100 | 0130

Wed 1100 | 0130

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the

public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Thur 1100 | 0130 read guidance note 12)
1100 to 0130 on all Bank or Public holidays [including Christmas Eve Boxing Day and New

Fri 1100 0130 Years’ Day].

An additional 30 minutes on the day when British Summer Time commences.

Sat 1100 | 0130

Sun 1200 | 0030

P

Please identify any of the conditions, terms or restrictions currently imposed on the converted licence which you
believe could be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

None

17




Agenda Page 31 Agenda ltem 3

Q _Please describe any additional steps that you intend to take in order to promote the four licensing
objectives if the proposed variation is granted:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 15)

None 4

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No irresponsible sales promotions of alcoholic beverages shall be offered to customers.

No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises at any time that the premises are
open to the public. )

A sign will be displayed on the premises indicating the standard hours during which the sale of alcohol is
permitted.

c) Public safety

Al fire doors will be maintained effectively self closing and shall not be held open other than by approved
devices.

Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other emergencies, including how the fire brigade
shall be summoned, are to be prominently displayed.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No regulated entertainment of any type shall take place outside the premises in any areas which are within the
licence holder’s control after 22.00 save for any special event seven days’ notice of which has been given to the
licensing authority and police.

When amplified musical entertainment is taking place inside the premises after 22.00 windows and doors, save for
entrance and exit purposes, will be kept shut.

A sign will be located at the exit(s) requesting that customers leaving the premises do so quietly and with
consideration to neighbours.

e) The protection of children from harm

No one under the age of 16 will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises after 21.00 save on Christmas
Eve and New Year's Eve.

Anyone who appears to be under the age of 18 and who is attempting to buy alcohol must be required to
produce proof of age before such a sale is made.

18




Agenda Page 32 Agenda ltem 3

Part B3 — Premises Supervisor

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

Miss Joanne Louise Parr

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor
The Printers Arms

Coppull Hall Lane

Chorley

PR7 4PP

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any, and issuing authority of
the personal licence, if applicable

19



Agenda Page 33 Agenda ltem 3

Please tick v Yes

. I enclose the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor

L] 1 will give a copy of Part B3 of this application to the chief officer of police (section 37 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

. I have sent copies of this application to vary (except Part B3) to responsible authorities and others

where applicable (section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003)
L] I understand that I must now advertise my application to vary (section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003)

. I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

NSRRI

Part B4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 16)

Signature of applicant (the proposed current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note 17) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

sae (=0 TS

....................................................................................................................................................................

Capacity Solicitors and Authorised Agents on behalf of the APplICaNt ........cccuiinieininiii s
Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2"9 applicant (the proposed current
premises licence holder) or 2"4 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance
note 18) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

(0773 ol LoV PSPPI I PSS P L R ORI LR LR LI I

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 7)

Simon Jones
Partner

Cobbetts

Ship Canal House
King Street

Post Town - Post Code
Manchester M2 4WB

Notes for Guidance

PART A
1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other

information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where
the place is and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where the conditions to which your existing licence(s) is granted do not relate solely to any one of the four
licensing objectives, please describe such conditions in the general box.

3. The law requires you to send a mandatory copy of this application to the chief officer of police for that area
at the same time as sending to the relevant licensing authority.

4, The application form must be signed.

20



%

Agenda Page 34 Agenda ltem 3

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual

5.
authority to do so.

6. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application
form.

7. This is the address we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

PART B

This application cannot be used to vary the licence to vary substantially the premises to which it
relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act. '

8.

9.

10.

11.
12.

13.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock and only give details for days of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity. .

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.
Please state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e
Christmas Eve.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be able
to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able to do
both please tick both. '

. Please give information about anything to occur at the premises or ancilliary to the use of the premises which

may give rise to concern in respect of children, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films
for restricted age groups, the presence of gambling machines.

. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
. The application form must be signed.
. A applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual

authority to do so.
Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application
form.

. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Agenda Page 35 Agenda ltem 3

‘Lancashire Constabulary

Licehsing Unit, Poliée Station, St Thomas's Road, Chorley, PR7 1DR
Tel: 01257 246215 Fax: 01257 246217

e-mail: southemn-licensing{@lancashire.pan.police.uk

05 July 2005

Licensing Officer

Chorley Borough Council

Town Hall

Market Street

Chorley
PR?7 iDP

Dear Sir/Madam

Premises ‘The Printers Arms, Coppull Hall Lane, Chorley

There are the following police representations to be made in respect of this application:-

The police feel that the hours applied for live music are excessive for the area that the
premises are situated,ic surrounded by a large residential area

The police therefore object to the the 01.00 hrs for the entertainment. -
The grounds for objection are
a) The prevention of public nuisance

Yours faithfully

Police Constable 1457

(Licensing)

TOTAL P.O1



Agenda Page 36 Agenda ltem 3

3 Coppull Hall Lane

Coppull
Nr Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 4PP
Licensing Unit
Chorley Borough Council
TOWﬂ Ha" * e o - ) Ly w e o
Chorley B N
Lancashire v B
27 July 2005
Dear Sirs

We are writing with regards to the extended license for the Printers Arms,
Coppull Hall Lane, Coppuil.

Although the licensee currently keeps an orderly house we object to the new
application to extend the licensing hours to 1 am. This is a residential area
and we already have noise disturbance from customers leaving the premises
-atnight. This proposed extension would be wholly unacceptable into the early
hours of the morning during the days of the week proposed when having to
get up early forwork. Disturbances currently range from loud talking,
discarded bottles being left on our premises from parties walking home
passed our house, car alarms going off, unnecessary rewving of engines,
slamming of car doors from patrons parked on the car park.

We aiso object to the proposed extended entertainment license because this
public house is not acoustically sound proofed and noise disturbance into the
early hours at weekend would again interfere with our quality of life.

Yours faithfully

@W@ - fr Fnee

Susan Ince Mary Ince



Agenda Page 37 Agenda ltem 3

Form of consent given by the person whom the applicant wishes to be the
premises supervisor

Tetame |swee PARR
L e .. [insert first names and surname of prospective
premises superwsor] hereby consents to being named as the premises supervisor in

_anew licence granted under paragraph 4 of Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003 to
Schhiee Lowee LiveR - [insert full name of applicant] in respect of the

application to convert an exnstmg justices’ hcence held by the appllcant»‘whem-the

defETEmappﬂeabk] for..... \“\ E‘Q& N?-WS "
(=R ’c\wm_\,_\_ﬁﬁé" C’k\e)O_;__c\j Peq cfmsert name and address

of existing licensed premises] if that application is successful.

Signed M —

ouea_20[6]0S




Agenda Page 38 Agenda ltem 3

Form of consent given by the person who holds the existing licence

.................................................................................................................

1/ We; 20ATSe L@\X\&G ?MQ [insert full

name(s) of existing licence holder(s)] being the holder(s) of an existing m

licencefexistingticenees ... AV TN /\Qed ‘93 f’(u_, D"""“”‘ &a i Lanceshore
R 1 S 5‘“ ...... 3/ M 2002 and\ Pabuxk 64—)01 o4

... [insert name of licence(s), the date of

grant of the licence(s) and by whom the grant(s) was/were made] hereby consent(s)

to the application by (SSNN‘CLU“\&QPP‘QQ' ...... [insert full

name or names of applicant] under paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act

2003 for the grant of a new licence under paragraph 4 of that Schedule to succeed

N Ponatees fomy

P@’A i
QDOQU‘\’-\'WL—NL’ C‘\\@QL’E\! ..... [msertn?n?e

the said existing licence(s) held by me in respect of ..

and address of premises].

Signed MQ}J\('
Dated /2—5)./6,/05




Agenda Page 39 Age
fﬁ,p‘?\c& g genda Iltem 3

Justices’Licence .
Intoxicating Liquor Licence No.129

COUNTY OF LANCASHIRE
PETTY SESSIONAL DIVISION OF CHORLEY

LICENSING ACT 1964

At the Licensing Session held at the Court House, St Thomas’s Road, Chorley, on
the 8™ day of January 2003 for the Division of Chorley

in the County of Lancashire.

The Licensing Justices for the said Licensing district hereby grant

To Joanne Louise Parr :

Of Printers Arms, Coppull Hall Lane, Coppull

(hereinafter called the licensee this Justices’ Licence authorising her to sell by retail at
the premises known as Printers Arms

intoxicating liquor of all descriptions for consumption (either ON or) OFF the
premises. ,

The owner(s) of the premises in respect of which this licence is granted
Paramount Inns :

Of St Warburg Chambers, Chester

This licence (is granted subject to the conditions endorsed hereon and) shall be in
force from the date hereof until the fourth day of April, year 2004.

et
e e

their authority by me.

%, ™ s .
T N N N i
s S

‘ " Clerk to the Licensing Justices o

CONDITIONS subject to which the within-mentioned licence is granted:- \

| Certify that this is a true
copy of the original document.

P

Hamish Lawson, A Solicitor
Cobbetts, Sclicitors, Manchester.




Agenda Page 40 Agenda ltem 3

PROTECTION ORDERS

Before the Magistrates’ Court for the Division above mentioned sitting at the Court
House, St Thomas’s Road, Chorley, on the day of year

:I'he said Court, being satisfied that
of

and

of
are/is a person(s) to whom the Licensing Justices could grant a transfer of the within

written licence, hereby grant to him/her/them the same authority as that conferred by
the said licence upon the holder(s) thereof until the conclusion of the second licensing
session begun after the date hereof unless such licence shall be sooner transferred or

removed.
Given under the official stamp of the Court, which is hereby verified by me

Clerk to the Justices

Before the Magistrates’ Court for the Division above mentioned sitting at the Court
House, St Thomas’s Road, Chorley, on the day of year

;I'he said Court, being satiéﬁed that
of
and

of
are/is a person(s) to whom the Licensing Justices could grant a transfer of the within

written licence, hereby grant to him/her/them the same authority as that conferred by
the said licence upon the holder(s) thereof until the conclusion of the second licensing
session begun after the date hereof unless such licence shall be sooner transferred or

removed.
Given under the official stamp of the Court, which is hereby verified by me

Clerk to the Justices

Before the Magistrates’ Court for the Division above mentioned sitting at the Court
House, St Thomas’s Road, Chorley, on the day of year

The said Court, being satisfied that
of
and

of
are/is a person(s) to whom the Licensing Justices could grant a transfer of the within

written licence, hereby grant to him/her/them the same authority as that conferred by
the said licence upon the holder(s) thereof until the conclusion of the second licensing
session begun after the date hereof unless such licence shall be sooner transferred or

removed.
Given under the official stamp of the Court, which is hereby verified by me

Clerk to the Justices



Agenda Page 41 Agenda ltem 3

TRANSFERS
of the within-mentioned Justices’Licence

" At the Licensing Session held at the Court House, St Thomas’s Square, Chorley, on
the day of year , for the Division of Chorley, in the County of
Lancashire. ‘

The Licensing Justices for the said Division grant to

of

and

of ‘

(hereinafter called the licensee(s)) a justices’ licence by way of transfer of the licence
within contained in substitution for the last mentioned licensee(s), and the licence so
granted shall have effect from this day until the fourth day of April, year

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing Justices, which is hereto affixed under
their authority by me. '

Clerk to the Licensing Justices

At the Licensing Session held at the Court House, St Thomas’s Road, Chorley on the
day of year , for the Division of Chorley, in the County of
Lancashire.
The Licensing Justices for the said Division grant to

of

and

of

(hereinafter called the licensee(s)) a justices’ licence by way of transfer of the licence
within contained in substitution for the last mentioned licensee(s), and the licence so
granted shall have effect from this day until the fourth day of April, year

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing J ustices, which is hereto affixed under
their authority by me.

Clerk to the Licensing Justices

At the Licensing Session held at the Court House, St Thomas’s Road, Chorley on the
day of year , for the Division of Chorley, in the County of
Lancashire.

The Licensing Justices for the said Division grant to

of :

and

of

(hereinafter called the licensee(s)) a justices’ licence by way of transfer of the licence
within contained in substitution for the last mentioned licensee(s), and the licence so
granted shall have effect from this day until the fourth day of April, year

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing Justices, which is hereto affixed under
their authority by me. '

Clerk to the Licensing Justices



Agenda Page 42 Agenda ltem 3

RENEWALS
of the within-mentioned Justices’ Licence. °

* At the General Annual Licensing Meeting holden at the Court House, St. Thomas’s Square,
Chorley, on the @k/, [@Z /GL-P for the Division of Chorley, in the County of Lancaster.

The Licensing Justices for the said Division hereby grant a justices’ licence by way of renewal of
‘he licence within contained, and the licence so granted shall be in force until the fourth day of

April, 20 5~7F

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing Justices, which is hereto affixed under the
juthority by me, o i

At the General Ann Liee?n’spl’rl/gA"Meeting holden at the Court House, St. Thomas’s Square,
Chorley, on the ' for the DivistoN*®™Torley, in the County of Lancaster.

The Licensing Justices for the said Division hereby grant a justices’ licence by way of renewal of
he licence within contained, and the licence so granted shall be in force until the fourth day of

April, 20 | Gert that this is a trué
Given under the ofﬁc(i;% p@tgﬂﬂeogﬁbm&i@;@mgeﬂﬁstices, which is hereto affixed under their
authority by me,

Clerk to the Licensing Justices.

o Lawsan \ Sojicitor

At the General Annuﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁhétﬁ\ “ %Qéénbg;\ko%‘%%ﬁbﬁhe Court House, St. Thomas’s Square,
Chorley, on the Cobbetts, \"‘Uli“‘do’?dlﬁ- tﬁe ivision of Chorley, in.the County of Lancaster.
The Licensing Justices for the said Division hereby grant a justices’ licence by way of renewal of

the licence within contained, and the licence so granted shall be in force until the fourth day of
April, 20 '

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing Justices, which is hereto affixed under their
authority by me,.

Clerk to the Licensing Justices.

At the General Annual Licensing Meeting holden at the Court House, St. Thomas’s Square,
Chorley, on the . ‘ for the Division of Chorley, in the County of Lancaster.

The Licensing Justices for the said Division hereby grant a justices’ licence by way of renewal of
the licence within contained, and the licence so granted shall be in force until the fourth day of

April, 20

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing Justices, which is hereto affixed under their
authority by me,

Clerk to the Licensing Justices.

At the General Annual Licensing Meeting holden at the Court House, St. Thomas’s Square,
Chorley, on the for the Division of Chorley, in the County of Lancaster.

The Licensing Justices for the said Division hereby grant a justiées’ licence by way of renewal of
the licence within contained, and the licence so granted shall be in force until the fourth day of

April, 20

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing Justices, which is hereto affixed under their
authority by me,

Clerk to the Licensing Justices..

At the General Annual Licensih_g Meeting holden at the Court House, St. Thomas’s Square,
Chorley, on the ' for the Division of Chorley, in the County of Lancaster.

The Licensing Justices for the said Division hereby grant a justices’ licence by way of renewal of
the licence within contained, and the licence so granted shall be in force until the fourth day of
April, 20 . :

Given under the official stamp of the Licensing Justices, which is hereto affixed under their
authority by me,

Clerk to the Licensing Justices.



